## MINUTES: BELLINGEN PUBLIC SCHOOL

MEETI	NG DETAILS			
Date and Time		29.08.2022, 6:00pm		
Location		Bellingen Youth Hub		
Attendees		Chair: Sally Hawkins Attendees: Nicky Mackie, Ness Cavanagh, Caroline Thomas, Nicole Johnston, Matthew Reggers		
Apologies		Michelle Bowling, Kim Childs, Amy Ginis, Michael Ginis, Vicki Greer, Faye Levine, Amy Reggers, Charlene Kellett, Kim Childs,		
Minutes		Nicole Johnston		
MEETI	NG MINUTES			
Agend	a Items	Discussion & Agreed Action	Whom	
1.	Acknowledgement of Country		Sally Hawkins	
2.	Apologies	See above		
3.	Minutes of previous meeting accepted.	Moved Matt, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Sally		
4.	Correspondence in	<ul> <li>Volunteer Grant Application notice</li> <li>Funding Purchase Order – allowing access to Garden Grow Grant funds</li> <li>Confirmation of Father's Day orders.</li> </ul>	Nicole	
5.	Correspondence out			
6.	Principal's Report	P&C Meeting Principal's Report 29/8/22	Ness	
		School Vision At Bellingen Public School, on Gumbaynggirr land, we create and promote a positive and inclusive learning environment, where all students are excited about learning and all student learning needs are valued, understood and catered for. We strive to empower all students to achieve their best, build their emotional, social, and physical well-being, to become lifelong learners and responsible citizens ready to meet the challenges of the future. We nurture and maintain relationships built upon trust, empathy, respect and high expectations. We embrace and celebrate the diversity within our community and value the strong partnerships that exist to enhance the culture of our school. Our school highly respects these partnerships as we share a commitment to and responsibility for ensuring a safe, collaborative, compassionate and quality learning environment for all.		

	By working together, we ensure that learning is meaningful, relationships positive and individuals successful. <u>2021-2024 School Plan</u> <u>Strategic Direction 1:</u> Student Growth and Attainment Targets in Reading and Numeracy <u>Strategic Direction 2:</u> Wellbeing and Attendance <u>Strategic Direction 3:</u> Educational Leadership and Community Partnerships <u>External Validation</u> Postponed until Term 2, 2023. Since our last meeting SRC Pyjama Day Fundraiser Year 1 Phonics screener assessment Whole School Assembly APC&I position closes Wednesday. Interviews will be held before the end of term. Person to start in 2023. Opera House Choir Rehearsals – Narranga PS <u>Coming up</u> Sept 5 <sup>th</sup> Yr 6 Check in Assessment window opens Sept 5 <sup>th</sup> Tell Them From Me Surveys open for students, parents and teachers. Please encourage parents to be involved. Sept 7 <sup>th</sup> Kinder Orientation Parent Session- Will the P&C be presenting at the meeting? Sept 16 <sup>th</sup> Kinder Orientation Tabloid Sports morning Sept 16 <sup>th</sup> Kinder Orientation Tabloid Sports morning Sept 23 <sup>rd</sup> Country Fair Sept 23 <sup>rd</sup> Country Fair Sept 23 <sup>rd</sup> Country Fair Sept 23 <sup>rd</sup> Last Day Term 3 <u>Wish List</u> I lce cream for County Fair- 2X Big tubs of vanilla ice cream, ice cream cones and sprinkles – Someone to man the ice cream stall.	
7. Priority Business	School Wish List	Sally
7. Priority Business	<ul> <li>Ice cream supplies for County Fair - approved. Unanimous.</li> <li>Father's Day</li> <li>Fleur has organized flow of the day with Ness. Volunteers recruited and notices have gone out to parents. Just need to confirm that orders have arrived. A final reminder to go out to parents donating baked items.</li> </ul>	Nicole per Fleur

L		r
	Garden Grow         • Shed install will be a 3-day job – schedule working bee         • Tank to go through the school         • Slab has been done         • Sally to talk with Ness about mulch that needs replacing         Soccer Goals         • Goals are getting a lot of use. Discussion around taking a photo of students using goals to raise awareness of the P&C contributions which directly benefit students.         Anniversary Book Posters         • Have been laminated kindly by ladies in the front office and are now displayed at the Gelato Bar, IGA and the Library. Nicole to get more copies and try for a few more places in town.         School Fete         • Discussion around gaining a progress update for key events of the School Fete and possibly the need to alter the size and scale depending on the response from the parent body. Caroline to check in with the Fete committee.	Sally / Ness
8. Treasures Report	Charlene on holidays. Nicole to follow up on what is involved in accessing the portal for the Charities report.	Nicole
9. Date of the next Meeting	Date of next Meeting Week 3, Monday 24 <sup>th</sup> October, 6pm at the Youth Hub	Sally